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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 1:22 PM

To: admin; Admin A; rta; elgene@rta.com.sg; Elson Teng; LKK Valuation;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg; khing@a-pac.sg; edna.lee@a-pac.sg; Wendy Tan

Cc: NG Matthew

Subject: MV] Check Market Value (MV) - SSM0O0ZPJ / SKC6494Y DOA :17.10.2018

Attachments: LOG CARD - SKC6494Y pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg urgently within 48 hours.

Thanks & Regards

Winnie Ho, Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 / Fax: (65) 6880 4838

redefining /insurance

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND FOR 10
CONSECUTIVEYEARS

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

=

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Oct 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate ByPublicBefore DeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

—

Singapore NRIC
8799)

SKC6494Y

No

220ct2018

BMW.

5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
Blue

2011
A4090103N20B20B
WBAXG12040DW35211
135.0 kW (181 bhp)
$41,320.00

25Jun 2012

25Jun 2012

0

$41,320.00

Yes
24 Jun 2022
$26,858.00

24 Jun 2022

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$85,400.00

$31,360.00

$58,218.00

OK
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22/10/2018



10/22/2018 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

1 Owner, Agent Maintain, Comes With 6 Months Warranty From Reputable Workshop, Low Mileage, Black On Black, Guaranteed Superb Condition!
Buy At Your Peace Of Mind! Contact Us For Viewing Right Now!

Posted: 15-0ct-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i - N.A 20-Feb-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury

Posted: 15-Oct-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 briw 520, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMw, 5201, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Highline - N.A 01-Mar-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury

Evaluation Available. Available. Most Of The Wear & Tea,,,

Posted: 13-Oct-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, brw 5201, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

Save up to 25% on petrol
Compare the latest petrol discount credit cards on sgCarMart. Enjoy discounts as high as 25% on your petrol bills.

Find out more!

BMW 5 Series 520i > N.A 28-Dec-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury

In Very Good Condition. Agent Unit, Genuine Low Mileage. High Coe Value Of $92.4k, Well Taken Care By Expatriate Owner, Never Had Much Issues
Over Maintenance. No Expenses Spared During This Period, P...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Oct-2018 Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 bmw S520i, BMW 520, braw 520, BMW, 201, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $75,800 $14,500 /yr 09-Jul-2012 1,997 cc 115,000 km Luxury
Well Maintained, Excellent Condition! Minimum Down Payment With Bank Or In House Loan Available, Call For More Enquiries!

Posted: 09-Oct-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 5201, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i Sunroof $71,800 $15,110 /yr 15-Feb-2012 1,997 cc 79,000 km Luxury

1.98% Interest Rate Available! The BMW 520i Offers Everything A Buyer Could Want From A 5 Series - Plush Comfort, Handsome Styling, Generous
Space And A Premium Badge, A Stylish Brown Sedan With Black...

AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 08-Oct-2018  Taus: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 brmw 520, BMW 5201, briw 520i, BMW, 5201, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $70,000 $13,500 fyr 22-Jun-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury
Consignment. Please Call, New Paint Job, Paper Very High,

Posted: 05-0ct-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 5204, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 5201, brow 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i $68,800 $13,690 /yr 30-Mar-2012 1,997 cc 99,331 km Luxury

Professional Team For Highest Quality, Extended Warranty ...

Avant Automobile Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Oct-2018  Tags: 2012 BMw 520i, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i - N.A 27-Jun-2012 1,997 cc - Luxury

The 2012 BMW 5-Series Appears Somewhat Conservative On The Outside, But It Packs An Armada Of Advanced-tech Firepower, And New Fuel-
efficient Engines, Without Interrupting Its Sport-sedan Mission! Mos. ..

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 29-Sep-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 5201, 2012 brmw 520/, BMW 5201, bmw 5201, BMW, 5201, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 520i - N.A 24-Apr-2012 1,997 cc 2 Luxury

Lowest In The Market! Only $7000 Down Payment With In House Loan Available. High Quotation Given For Trade In At $0 Down Payment, No Need
Guarantor Or Minimum Income, Fast And Flexible Loan Approval, ...

Posted: 29-Sep-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 520i, 2012 bmw 520i, BMW 520i, bmw 520i, BMW, 520i, Used BMW

i BMW 5 Series 520i $B3,000 $16,310 /yr 31-Aug-2012 1,997 cc 119,600 km Luxury
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist[ 1] I
| BMW 5 Series 520i To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars, |
select from the select fram the select from the |
27-3ul-2012 search results. search results, search results, |

https:l.’wmv.sgcarmart.com.'used_carsllisting.php?MMO=52Gi&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 2&MOD=BMW

1 Owner Full Highline Specs Model! 100% Loan Approval Rate! Flexible Loan & Insurance Packages! Year Warranty Provided, Offer High Trade In, STA

Up To 95% Loan Package Available,High Approval Rate.Balloon Scheme To Lessen Your Monthly Installment Burden.All Vehicles Are Inspected By Qur
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